GenOn Energy Management, LLC
1360 Post Oak Blvd.

Ste. 2000

Houston, TX 77056

March 17, 2025

Mr. David Schweizer
Manager, Generation

PJM interconnection, L.L.C.
2750 Monroe Bivd.
Audobon, PA 19403

VIA EMAIL TO: generatordeactivation@pjm.com

RE: Rescission of July 19, 2024 Deactivation Notice
Dear Mr. Schweizer:

On July 19, 2024, GenOn Energy Management, LLC (“GEM") submitted a deactivation notice for 2
industrial CT generation units at the Morgantown Generating Station located near Newburg, Maryland, a
copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A (the “Deactivation Notice"). By way of this notice, GEM
hereby rescinds the Deactivation Notice for the following 2 units .:

Unit Name Unit Number Type Unit ID
Morgantown 3 CT 13 industrial CT 60062113
Morgantown 4 CT 14 Industrial CT 60062114

Please note that following a February 29, 2024 request from Morgantown Power, FERC issued an order
on May 24, 2024 cancelling the rate schedule setting forth revenue requirements for Reactive Supply and
Voltage Control from Generation or Other Sources Service under Schedule 2 of the PJM Interconnection,
L.L.C. Open Access Transmission Tarriff for Morgantown Power, LLC applicable to the units included in
the Deactivation Notice.

Sincerely,

GegOn Energy Management

Lt

—

Eric Watts
President



GenOn Holdings, Inc.
1360 Post Uak Bivd
Nte. 2000

Houston, TX 77056

July 19,2024

Mr. David Schweizer
Manager, Generation

PIM Imterconneetion, L.L.C.
2750 Monroce Bivd.
Audubon, PA 19403
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Dear Mr. Schweizer:

)

Pursuant to Section 113.1 of the PIM Interconnection, L.L.C. ("PIM") Open Access Transmission
Tariff{"Tariff"), GenOn Energy Management, LLC (GenOn) hereby submits a request for deactivation of
two industrial CT gencration units: CT3 and CT4, at the Morgantown Generating Station located near
Newburg, Maryland (collectively, the "Units").

In accordance with the TarifP's 90-day notice requitement, GenOn requests a deactivation date of June 1,
2026.

Provided below are the specifications for the Units:

{Unit Name JUnit Number{Type [Unit ID
[Morgantown 3 CT]13 Industrial CT}60062113)
Morgantown 4 CT}14 Jindustrial CT}60062114}
Sincerely,

GenOn Energy Management, 1.1.C

Name: Eric Watts
Fitle: President




